Doc #155

From: (h}'(ﬁ)
To: DDSO. Combat Tecrar
Cc: (R0 LS C & 130k (h)(E) (b)(B) J USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (- Harvill Sam
b)E _ JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (M) IR JussouTHCoM/SCI3 (H): [HE] Lﬂ_|
(F) PSD_POLICY
(a) Sec. | 4(b)Ser T 1 —— Mariday, September 17, 2012.11:14:21. AM
14 (d).sec. L4 (q)

Classification: S PRS-l

Sir,

(b)().5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

Since th vill. not be.

a transfer of mission, both COCOMs are working under current authorities in the

(b)(D.Sec. 14  DHRMO}-- |GENADMIN message.

(a) Sec. Léb}See
14 (@3 14 W/R,

(b)(B)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)) |

Sent: 12 11:01 AM

TO?L— (b)(B)

Cc: DR ISE E BIGIE (b)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);
(b)(G) [LISSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)fus ] USSOUTHCOM/SC)3
(b)(E) |osp poLicy

Subject:. FW: ddmistiiia) 1

300 EDT / 17002 DHRMO[ ] | Update on DCO

Classification: i

(b)(B)

(b)i1) Sec. 14 (a) Sec. 14 (b) Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 14 (g)

{801 Sec. 14 (2) Sec. 14
e arrangement between EUCOM. and. SOUTHCOM. for. the e, "f_t}:See-iii-[-E].SLcEIL‘i[E]

Thanks
| (b)(B)

——---0riginal Message--

From: [(b)(3):0 US. & 130b.(b)(6) |

[mailto:|(k)(3)0 LSL & 130k,

h)(6) |

Sent: Monday, Septem

ber 17,2012 10:29 AM

(b)(B)

(b))Sec. 14 Subject: RE: Gkl 1300 EDT 7 77007 DHRMO}.  [Update on DCO

(a) See. L&-thySer "
14 (d)Sec. 14 (g) ok

Sir,

Greetings. and. good. morning.. I hope. everything is well at your. side. Are.there any updates.in.regards. to
the transfer of the mission. to. EUCOM?. Please. advice.

Thanks for your help,

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024229



(b)(ak0 AL 8
130b.(b)(B)

Classified By:
|(bﬁJ(EﬁJ:I[i US.C. 8 130b,(b)(B) |

Reason: 1.4(a)
Declassify. On: August 8, 2037
iy S @

----- Original Message-----
From: (b)(B)
Sent: Thursday, September. 13, 2012 5:4/7 PM
(b){1) Sec. L4 To:|b)(3)0 USE. & 130b.(b)(5)
B R LT Se— Subject:.RE:. (ké#®_1300.EDT. /.1700Z DHRMO]-- Update on. DCO

14 (d).Sec. L4 (q)

Classification: bbbl

(b)(3):10 USE
m speaking with our JOD SOUTH. and. JOD. EUR folks who will write / release a GENADMIN message to
xfer the mission from SOUTHCOM to. EUCOM. T'll try to resolve early tomorrow. morning.

(b)(B)

----- Original Message-----

From: J(h)(350 ST & 130 (h)(E) |J
[mailto:](b)(3):0 ILS.L. & [30b,(h)()

Senf;
To: (b)(E)

(b)(1).5ec. L4 R

(a) Sec. 4-tb) Sz
14 (d).3ec. L4 (g)

Sir,

Greetings. I hope everything is well at your side. Have you received any more updates in regards of this
operation?. I will. appreciate any. information. that you. could. provide.

Thanks. for your help and time.

Very respectfully,

[OETISCE R E)E |

Classified By:
[0 ISC § RO E)E) |

Reason: 1.4(a)
Declassify On: August 8, 2037

iy S

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024230



Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4-14 PM
To: [BETISTS BRI JUSSOUTHCOM JTFGT,
________ 5_14_19,_g_m;;...__R__E__:....m.-a.___1.300..._.5.:11...;....1..1002----D-H-R-M@-!-1--3o| Update on DCO

Classification: Sm@iEnikpy@dER

Sorry, I re-typed your email in. my distro list because it was wrong the first time I had input your name
in. the. distro.

nldis lt iS.
i (1]
m]]]]]]]]]l]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]

{B)(1) Sec. 14 (=) Sec. 14
All Ab)Sec 14.0d) Sec. 14 (g)

Attendees: USEUCOM./ USCENTCOM / USTRANSCOM / USSOUTHCOM. JOCs; USSOUTHCOM. Detainee
Affairs SMEs; JTF GTMO;. OSD Detainee Policy; NMCC NJOIC BWC, JS J-37

(B)(1) Sec. 14 ().Sec. 14 (b) Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 14 (o)

(B]TT).Sec. 14

. | Finally, in an_unfortunate. coincidence,. Latif's. mother died in. Yemen. on. the same day as Latif
ied in GTMO.

(B)(1).Sec. 14 (a). Sec. 14 (b) Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 14 (o)

- The time required to_comp1ete_the_autdbsy.__[eport and. determine the cause of death is unknown.

(B)(1) Sec. 14 () Sec. 14 (b) Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 14 (o)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024231



{B)(1) Sec. 14 (a)

-- Iransport Officer responsibilities are to carry four documents: Death Certificate, Medical
Summary, Hand Receipt of Remains and Hand Receipt of Personal Property. Each of these documents

have an English and Arabic translation (eight total documents).] (b)(1).5ec. L4 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. L4 (d).8ec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. 14 (g)

Follow on actions:

(b)(f).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. L4 (g)

- Joint Staff will contact J-33 JODSOUTH / JODEUR to determine if a DEPORD / GENADMIN message is
required to task EUCOM with this mission.

- Any updates will be transmitted via this DISTRO List (attached).

- DCO meetings will be held as necessary.

u/r

(b)(8)

----- Oqiginal Message-----

From: (b)(6) |

Sent: Wednesday, >eptember 14,2012 12:10 PM

To: ALL SCJ341 Distribution (H]b)E) lussouTHCcom/sCI3 () (b)(B) |
ovejcs; [ DSD POLICY; (W(E) [T
Wl_lmowstﬂ (H); |®)3)}10 USC. & 1306, (b)(8) [(b)(B) |
(h)(5) I0SD _POLICY JHE0 USE & B0bb)(E) T ]
(h)(5) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);[o® JussouTHCOM/SC-CC
[b)i6) | AMC 618 TACC/X00O0; J-37 Detainee Affairs] (b)(B)

JCSJ3 J37 DDSO CT; JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEIE__LQC;KQ_EEGIM&WD_
Officer]b)E) USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H) (h)(8)

Combat Terror' Lietzau, William K SES OSD POLICY:|l(5) J(b)(3:10 LS.C. & (30b.(b)(B)

(6)(3)40 UST. § 130b,(b)(B) (b)(5) (b6

| EEH (B)(B) | (b)) Nagata, Michael MG JCS
137; [E) |[AMC/A7S0C; NJOIC Battle Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle
Captain JCS;[0)E) ]PMG; NORAD USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMB{biE ]
L&) ] OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD LNO JCS J-3] ()(B) |
[we  1SSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): SC 10C CPT (H): SC JOC INTEL (H); SC_ JOC OPS (H);

(b)(B) | (h)(B) | B3I

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)J)(3):10 ISL. & 130b,(6)(5) USCENTmm- Lc_
DDOC Chief: USTCI3-W SOUTH; [, [USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H)1 |

T T300 EDT / 17002 DHRMO[—_JUpdate on DCO

md; SE;[ |4|g) Classification: SRk

EUCOM, CENTCOM, TRANSCOM, SOUTHCOM, NORTHCOM JOCs; 0SD Detainee Policy, J-3 DDO BWC,

mpsey  PNd Others,

(fﬁ;}csﬁ{f’ﬁ;‘; **HOT:  KEY UPDATE DCO MEETING ON- DHRM- DEVELOPMENTS!**

(b)(1).(b)(5).3ec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. L4 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

(b)(E) |

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024232



(b)(B)

----- Original Message-----
From:|(b)(3):0 US.C. & [30b,(h)(B)

[mailt
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:10 PM
To] (b)(B) |

(b)hSec.14  Subject: RE: e 1300 EDT / 1700Z DHRMO} - |Update on. DCO

L4 (d).Sec. 14 (1) cnmiimiomimeiminisinsiaismieim

Sir,

Greetings. Did you send. an. email with the summary? I have. not yet received anything.

Thanks for your help,

(b)(3):10 USC. & 130b.(b)(B)

Classified By:
|(h)(3):|[: USL. & 130,(b)(5) |

Reason: 1.4(a)

Declassify. On: August 8, 2037

e i
----- Original Message-----
From{ (h)(B)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12,2012 12:14 PM
To](b)(3):0 SL. § 130b.(b)(B) |

Billldoe 15 2RISRy L 00 EDT /

l:a_‘.'.SED. |4{|’J}.SEP .......................
14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)  Classification:, el

|(b)(3):0 USL. & 130b.(b) (R |
Please respond. to this email to acknowledge receipt.
v/r

From] (b)) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:10 PM

To: ALL fg|34] Distribution (H;[k)E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H)] (b)) I
QvCICs: b)) 0SD POLICY] (b)(B) f(b)(6) ;
(b)(B) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H);l(b)(3110 USL & 30 (b)(8) TR ]
(b)(E) | OSD POLICY[HIRIITISE & 120k (b)) L5 ID;
[0)(5) [USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3. (H);]9) [ussoUTHCOM/SC-CC

(b)) | AMC 618 TACC/X00O0; J-37 Detainee Affairs] OI6] |

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024233



JCS J3 |37 DDSO CT; |OC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEF; JOC-XO; JTFGTMO-]3-]0C Watch
Officer{b)E) JussouTHCOM/SC-CC (H)] (b)(5) |

Combat Terror; Lietzau, William K SES OSD POLICY{(t)(8) Nib)(3)0 USE 8 130k.(b)(R) I
lib)(3)40 LS.C. 8 130b.(b)(B) lib)(E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);] (b)(6) |

(b)(B) 1(b)(E) | (b)(B) | (b)) |
OVCJCS; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37;|b)8) [AMC/A7SOC; NJOIC Battle
Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain JCS;|h(E) JPMG; NORAD
USNORTHCOM_CMD CTR - EAC - OMB;|(b)(5) OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD
LNO JCS J-3;] (b)(B) [b)iB) SSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); SC JOC CPT

H); SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H b)) [ () |

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); (b)(31/0 USE. & 130b.(b)(6) |
.[Is]iﬁl USCENTCOM CC_]3-JS-SO-D['}' HSTC-DDOC Chief- 1ISTCI3-W SOUTH;| (h)(B) |USAF
USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H)] (b)(6)

()R- At

L4 (d).Sec. 14 (g) Classification: <k

EUCOM, CENTCOM, TRANSCOM, SOUTHCOM, NORTHCOM JOCs; OSD Detainee Policy, J-3 DDO BWC,
and Others,

(b)(1).Sec. L4 **HOT: KEY UPDATE DCO .M.E.EIIN.G---O-N----D-H-R-MO DEVELOPMENTS!**

l4(@)Sec 140 If you are a stakeholder in DHRMO[—_] please join us on DCO at 1300EDT/1700Z.

ssthe DCO-
(b)(0.(b)(5).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

(b)(B)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/024234



